
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Pat Apple. Chaimrnn 
Shari Fei>t Albrecht. Con11nis!'ione1 
Jay Snit! Emler, Commission.:r 

NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
April 4, 2017 17-TRAM-414-PEN 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Brownback. Governor 

Dianna D. Hamlin, President Certified Mail Receipt No. 7016 1970 0001 0574 1263 
Black Dog Construction, Inc. 
1806 Pats Drive 
Garden City, Kansas 67846 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Black Dog Construction, Inc. for violation(s) of 
Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review 
conducted on February 28, 2017, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special lnvestigator(s) Penny 
Fryback. For a full description of the penalty and terms and obligations, please refer to the Penalty Order 
that is attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

Black Dog Construction has been assessed a $2, 100 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from the 
date of service of this Penalty Order to pay the fine, unless you choose the reduced penalty option 
explained below. A check must be made payable to the Kansas Corporation Commission and mailed to 
the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Commission at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, 
Topeka, Kansas 66604, and must include a reference to the docket number of this proceeding. Credit card 
payment may be made by faxing your credit card information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-
3124, using the KCC's credit card payment form found at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf. 

BLACK DOG CONSTRUCTION IS A NEW ENTRANT MOTOR CARRIER AND IS ELIGIBLE 
FOR A PENALTY REDUCTION OF FIFTY PERCENT (50%) UNDER THE FOLLOWING 
TERMS: 

New Entrant motor carriers are eligible for a one-time, fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the 
penalty(s) normally assessed motor carriers in accordance with the FY 2017 Uniform Penalty Assessment 
Matrix. You have to meet the terms and obligations set out in the attached Reduced Penalty Agreement 
to be eligible for the fifty-percent (50%) reduction. A fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty 
assessed in the attached Order is available if: 

(I) the carrier signs and submits within fifteen (15) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the 
attached Reduced Penalty Agreement to Litigation Counsel at the above address; 

(2) within 30 days from the date of the attached Penalty Order, the carrier submits to 
Transportation Staff an approved Corrective Action Plan (CAP) documenting the violation(s) described in 
the attached Order, including specific and detailed information explaining the carrier's efforts and 
concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future; and 

(3) within thirty (30) days from the date of the attached Penalty Order, the carrier sends an 
individual responsible for safety compliance to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar, and proof 
of attendance must be submitted to the Transportation Division shortly thereafter. 

If a carrier is approved for the fifty-percent (50%) reduced penalty, a Motion to Amend Penalty 
Order, along with the Reduced Penalty Agreement will be filed with the Commission. An Amended 
Penalty Order assessing the reduced penalty and setting out the terms and conditions as stated above, will 
be issued by the Commission shortly thereafter. Payment of the reduced penalty of $1,050, will be due 
within thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Amended Penalty Order. 



IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: 

You have the right to request a hearing if you contest the terms of the Penalty Order. A request 
for hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Black 
Dog Construction, Inc. must file within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, the 
request for hearing with the Commission's electronic filing system found at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e­
filing/e-exprcss/, and by mailing a copy of the request for hearing to Litigation Counsel at the above 
address. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven (7) copies of the 
request to the Commission's Secretary at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, within 
fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Penalty Order and mail a copy of the request to Litigation 
Counsel. K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to adhere to the terms and obligations set out in the attached Penalty Order, including 
payment of the penalty of $2, 100 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Penalty Order, or 
in the alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen ( 15) days from the date of service 
of this Penalty Order, will result in the Order becoming a final Penalty Order and the terms and conditions 
set out therein will be enforced. If Black Dog Construction submits the attached Reduced Penalty 
Agreement as explained above, an Amended Penalty order will be issued assessing the reduced penalty of 
$1,050 and that payment will become due within thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Amended 
Penalty Order. 



1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Pat Appl.:. Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht, Conunis~ione1 
Jay Scott Emler. Commissionl!r 

REDUCED PENALTY AGREEMENT 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Brownback, Governor 

Black Dog Construction, Inc. hereby submits this Reduced Penalty Agreement to become eligible 
for a fifty percent (50%) reduction in the penalty assessed in the Penalty Order dated April 4, 2017. 
Black Dog Construction has agreed to comply with the following terms and obligations: 

1. Black Dog Construction has submitted, within fifteen (15) days from the date of the 
Penalty Order issued on April 4, 2017, this Reduced Penalty Agreement to Litigation Counsel at the 
above address. 

2. Black Dog Construction will, within 30 days from the date of the Penalty Order dated 
April 4, 2017, submit to Transportation Staff an approved Corrective Action Plan (CAP) documenting the 
violation(s) describing specific and detailed information explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete steps 
taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future. 

3. Black Dog Construction will, within thirty (30) days from the date of the Penalty Order 
dated April 4, 2017, send an individual responsible for safety compliance to attend a Commission­
sponsored safety seminar, and proof of attendance will be submitted to the Transportation Division. 

Black Dog Construction, Inc. understands that Transportation Litigation Counsel will file a 
Motion for Amended Penalty Order with the agreement attached to the motion. The Amended Penalty 
Order will assess Black Dog Construction a fifty-percent ( 50%) reduced penalty of $1,050, and set out the 
terms and conditions stated above. Once the Amended Penalty Order is issued by the Commission, Black 
Dog Construction will have thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Amended Order to pay the 
reduced penalty assessed. 

Dated this __ day of ______ , 2017. 

Black Dog Construction, Inc. 

Dianna D. Hamlin 
President 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Pat Apple, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Jay Scott Emler 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Black Dog ) 
Construction, Inc., of Garden City, Kansas, ) 
Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier ) 
Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the ) Docket No. l 7-TRAM-414-PEN 
Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, ) 
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor ) 
Carrier Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

.•· ~· :-· ... ~. ;-.·, · ..... ; ,•· . 
--" i : _. _., .. •: .... ~ ::: ;;, ·~ 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of 

the Commission's Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-l,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

1, l l 4b and 66-1, 115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-l,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-l,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Black Dog Construction, Inc. (Black Dog Construction) obtained common 

operating authority from the Commission on November 25, 2014 and private operating authority 

on May 8, 2014, and operates under KSMCID number 170442 and USDOT number 2333803. 

5. Tim Hamlin attended a Commission-sponsored Motor Carrier Education and 

Instructional Meeting on August 27, 2013, on behalf of Black Dog Construction. 

6. Black Dog Construction is a common and private motor carrier which primarily 

hauls general freight, logs, poles, beams, lumber, building materials, large objects, oil field 

equipment, grain, feed, hay, commodities dry bulk, farm supply and construction equipment. 

7. Black Dog Construction is a New Entrant motor carrier and is eligible for a fifty-

percent (50%) reduction of the original penalty(s) normally assessed motor carriers in 

accordance with the FY 2017 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

8. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on February 28, 2017, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator(s) Penny Fryback conducted a compliance review 

of the operations of Black Dog Construction. A copy of the safety compliance review is attached 

hereto as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this 

investigation, Ms. Fryback identified five (5) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations. 
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a. On January 11, 2017, Black Dog Construction required or permitted its driver, 

William (BJ) Hamlin, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

1995 Freightliner, VIN ending in 654413, GVWR 33,000 lbs., pulling a 1981 

Dunham end dump trailer, VIN ending in 244206, in intrastate commerce from 

Downs, Kansas to Phillipsburg, Kansas, and then drove to Logan, Kansas and 

from there drove to Bunker Hill, Kansas. These trips are evidenced by a Driver's 

Daily Log, dated January 11, 2017, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Attachment "B" and is herein incorporated by reference. At the time of this 

transportation, Black Dog Construction had not provided its driver(s) with 

educational materials regarding a drug and alcohol policy. Black Dog 

Construction's failure to provide alcohol and controlled substance use educational 

materials that complies with 49 C.F.R. 382.601(b) to each of its drivers 

subsequent to hiring or testing is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.601(a)(l) as 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c as authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $250. 

b. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Black Dog 

Construction had not designated a person to supervise staff for the purposes of 

making reasonable suspicion determinations regarding alcohol and drug usage. 

This designated person must undergo reasonable suspicion training to include 60 

minutes of alcohol training and 60 minutes of controlled substance training. 

Black Dog Construction's inability to produce documentation of this training and 

its failure to have a designated person to attend 60 minutes of training on alcohol 

misuse and an additional 60 minutes of training on controlled substances use is a 

3 



violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.603 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c and as authorized by 

K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $100. 

c. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Black Dog 

Construction did not have in driver William (BJ) Hamlin's qualification file 

copies of his application for employment, his medical certificate, a pre­

employment motor vehicle record (MVR) or an annual MVR, record of previous 

employment inquiries, certificate of road test, annual review, and a record of road 

test or copy of his CDL. The special investigator found three (3) violations of this 

type. Black Dog Construction's failure to maintain a complete driver 

qualification file on its drivers is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 391.5l(b), as adopted 

by K.A.R. 82-4-3g and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends fine of $750. 

d. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, driver William (BJ) 

Hamlin had been on duty and driving for 28.5 hours following his last 10-hour 

break. He drove 3 114 hours after being on duty 14 hours following his last 10-

hour break. See, Driver's Daily Logs, dated January 9, 10, and 11, 2017, attached 

hereto as Attachment "C" and are hereby incorporated by reference. Black Dog 

Construction's failure to require its driver to cease driving at the 141
h hour is in 

violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.3(a)(2) as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3 and authorized by 

K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1, 129. Staff recommends a fine of $250. 

e. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Black Dog 

Construction could not provide documentation that it had annual inspections on 

any of its trucks, truck tractors or trailers. The special investigator found five (5) 

4 



violations of this type. Black Dog Construction's failure to conduct periodic 

(annual) inspections on its commercial motor vehicles is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 

396.17(c), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 

66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $750. 

III. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

9. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find Black 

Dog Construction committed five (5) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, 

including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as 

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines 

imposed by the Commission. 

10. Staff recommends the Commission assess Black Dog Construction a civil penalty 

of $2,100 for five (5) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

11. Staff provides notice to the Commission that Black Dog Construction, Inc. is a 

New Entrant motor carrier and is eligible for a fifty-percent (50%) reduced civil penalty if it 

submits the application attached to the Notice of Penalty Assessment and is it approved. 

12. Staff recommends Black Dog Construction, Inc. submit a Corrective Action Plan 

(CAP) within 30 days of the date of this Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, documenting the 

violation(s) described in the this Penalty Order, including specific and detailed information 

explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in 

the future. The CAP must be approved by Transportation Staff to qualify for the fifty-percent 

(50%) discount. 

5 



13. Staff further recommends that Black Dog Construction attend a Commission-

sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and provide proof 

of attendance to the Transportation Division. 

14. Finally, Staff recommends that Black Dog Construction submit to one follow-up 

safety compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Staff will 

contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

15. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Black Dog Construction because it 

is a motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1, 108. 

16. The Commission finds Black Dog Construction committed five (5) violation(s) of 

Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor 

Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, 

and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

17. The Commission finds Black Dog Construction is a New Entrant motor carrier 

and is eligible for an a fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty(s) normally assessed motor 

carriers in accordance with the FY 2017 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix. The carrier must 

submit to Litigation Counsel the Reduced Penalty Agreement attached, which states it will 

comply with the reduced penalty terms and obligations set out therein. If Black Dog 

Construction does not submit the Agreement within fifteen (15) days from the date of this 

Penalty Order, it no longer is eligible for the reduced penalty option and must comply with the 

terms and conditions of this Order, including payment of the full penalty of $2, 100 within thirty 

(30) days from the date of service of this Penalty Order. 
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THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Black Dog Construction, Inc., of Garden City, Kansas is hereby assessed penalty 

of $2,100 for five (5) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. For credit card payments, 

include type of card (Visa, MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and 

expiration date. Payments shall be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas 

Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment 

shall include a reference to tlte docket number oft/tis proceeding (17-TRAM-414-PEN). 

B. Black Dog Construction is ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 

meeting within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and provide proof of attendance to 

Transportation Staff. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar can be found at 

the Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htm. 

C. Black Dog Construction must submit a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) within 

thirty (30) days of the date of this Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, documenting the 

violation(s) described in the attached Order, including specific and detailed information 

explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in 

the future. 

D. Black Dog Construction is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance 

review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact 

the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

E. If Black Dog Construction does not submit the Reduced Penalty Agreement and 

fails to pay the full penalty(s) of $2, 100 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of this 
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Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1, 105, and/or fails to comply with the provisions of this Order, the 

Commission will have the right to order further sanctions, including suspension of Black Dog 

Construction's motor carrier operating authority without further notice. Additionally, the 

Commission may issue and enforce revocation of motor carrier authority and/or issue cease and 

desist order(s), and may order other remedies available to the Commission by law, without 

further notice. 

F. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, within fifteen (15) days from the date of 

service of this Penalty Order. The request may be electronically filed with the 

Commission's electronic filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and a 

copy mailed to the Litigation Counsel within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of 

this Order. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original seven (7) 

copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, 

Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy to Litigation Counsel within fifteen (15) days from 

the date of service of this Order. On April 4, 2017, this Order was mailed via Certified Mail, 

Return Receipt Requested, Receipt Number 7016 1970 0001 0574 1263. Service of this Order is 

deemed complete upon the date delivered shown on the Domestic Return Receipt. A hearing 

will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a 

waiver of Black Dog Construction's right to a hearing. 

G. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings 

by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a 

corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the 
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Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest. 

K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-l-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-l-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or 

less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2016 Supp. 66-l,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

H. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Apple, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Emler, Commissioner 

Dated: APR 0 4 2017 

Secretary to the Commission 

AAL 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



US DOT# 

2333803 
Legal: BLACK DOG CONSTRUCTION INC 

MC/MX#: Federal Tax ID (EIN) 

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 

Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U. S. 

Interstate Intrastate 
NIA HM Business: Corporation 

Territory: 

NIA NIA Gross Revenue: ••••I for year ending: 12131/2016 

Contact Name: 
Phone numbers: (1 

E-Mail Address: 

NIA 

Company Malling Address: 

1806 PATS DRIVE 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846-6324 

Carrier Classification 
Authorized for Hire 

cargo Classification 
General Freight 
Machinery, Large Objects 
commodities Ory Bulk 

Hazardous Materials 
9 Miscellaneous HM 

Equipment 

Private Property 

Logs, Poles, Beams, Lumber 
Oil Field Equipment 
Farm Supply 

·Carried ·Non-Bulk 

Owned Tenn Leased Tri Leased 

Fax 

Building Materials 
Grain, Feed. Hay 
Construction 

Truck 1 2 O Truck Tracto1 
Trailer 1 6 O 

ower units used in the U.S.:9 
. ercentage of time used in the U.S.:1 QO 

Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No 
Is an HM Permit required? NIA 

Driver lnfonnation 

Inter Intra 
< 100 Miles: 

>= 100 Miles: 3 

Average trip leased drivers/month: 0 
Total Drivers: 3 
CDL Drivers: 3 

Owned Tenn Leased Tri Leased 
3 3 0 

2128/201712:26:56 PM 
Page 

1 
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' BLACK DOG CONSTRUCTION INC ! Review Oa\e 

U S DOT # 2333803 St<ite#- : 02!28'2017 

Part A 

...___ ____________ .. __ , ____ ----------- -----.. --.-----........ _ .. _______ __. 
-------·---·-

QUESTIONS rn~Jmdmg tt1is report or the Fccleral Motor Carrier Safdy or 
Hawrdous Materials rules may lle ntldrossecl to tlH-~ Office of Motor Carriers nt: 

.. ---~-~·~--···~·~•·•-·•--•···•·v········~----~-,~-··----
This report will be used to assess your safety compliance. 

Personfs) Interviewed 
Name: Dianrw D Hamlin 

Name: 

Title: Presl'J~~nt 

Title: 

U!llllillll llllHllHlll:ll J.lil!l 11 
o\.~oz7-{~~s~ ~.;/ .. _,:.._ 

•··-······---···~----·-·------



1 I 
FED Erl 

BLACK DOG CONSTRUCTION INC 

U.S. DOT#: 2333803 

Primary: 382.601 (a) 

Part B Violations 

State#:-

Discovered 
2 

Checked 
3 

Review Date 

0212812017 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

2 3 

Desc~ptlon 
Falling to provide educaUonal materials explaining requirements of part 382 and employer's drug and alcohol program 
policies. 
Exam' le 
Drive~ 
Trip Date: 1112112016 

! 

Carrier did not provide receipts showing the drivers were provided educational materials on the controlled substance and 
alcohol testlna 

2 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Primary: 382.601(b) 
Discovered 

2 
Checked 

3 

DrlversNehlcles 
In Violation Checked 

2 3 

Falling to provide to employees a written policy on misuse of alcohol and controlled substances that meets the requirements 
of382.S01(b) 1-11. 
Exame!!...,___ 
Driver--
Trip Date: 1/1112017 

I 
Carrier orovlded no written oollcv to the two COL drivers 

3 I Primary: 382.603 
FEO~L 

DriversNehicles 
Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 1 2 3 
Description 
Falling to ensure person designated to determine that drivers undergo reasonable suspicion testing receive 60 minutes 
tralnl1g for alcohol and/or eo minutes of training for controlled substances. 
~pie 
Driver"•••• 
Trip Date: 1/1112017 
Company Official: Dianna D Hamlin 

Dlann'a D. Hamlin had not obtained supervisor training for reasonable suspicion testing 

4 : Primary: 391 .51 (a) 
STATE 

CFR Equivalent: 391.51 (a) 
Description 
Failing to maintain driver qualification file on each driver employed. 
Exart1.e!!......___ 
Drive~ 
Trip Date: 11/2112016 

Driverstvehlcles 
Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

3 3 3 3 

Carrljr has no driver qualification file for the three drivers. Missing application for employment, MVR, Road test or copy of 
the doL. certificate of violations. annual review and medical examiners certificates 

3/3l201712:11:19 PM 
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0 BLACK DOG CONSTRUCTION INC Review Date 

U.S. DOT#: 2333803 State#:- 0212812017 

I Part B Violations 

I 
s I 
STATE 

I 
' 

Description 

Primary: 395.3(a)(1) 

CFR Equivalent: 395.3(a)(1) 

DriversNehicles 
Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 60 1 2 

Requiring or pennltting a property.carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 11 hours. Examlllll Driveij 
Trip D e 

Driver drove 8 314 hours on 1/1012017 then took 9112 hours off duty and drove 3 1/4 hours on 1/1112017. Drtverwas In 
violation of the eleven hour drivln rule b 1 hour 

6 i Primary: 395.3(8)(2) 
STATE 

I CFR Equivalent: 395.3(a)(2) 
Descnptlon 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
60 

DrlversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

1 2 

Requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after the end of the 14th hour after 
~-00~ . . 
Exani-e 
Driver 
Trip Date 1/11/2017 

I 

as on duty and driving for 10 112 hours on 1/10/2017 and then took 9 1/2 hours off duty. Driver 
I violation of the 14 hours on dut b 31/4 hours on 111112017 

7 I 
STATE 

I 

Descnption 

Primary: 396.3(b)(1) 

CFR Equivalent: 396.3(b)(1) 
Discovered 

5 
Checked 

5 

DrlversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

5 5 

Failing to keep a maintenance record which Identifies the vehlele, lneluding make, serial number, year, and tire size. 
Example 
Unit 10 
Trip Date: 1112112016 

Missln Year VIN number tire size and Unit number 

8 Primary: 396.17(8) 
STATE 

CFR Equivalent: 396.17(a) 
Description 
Using a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected. 
Example 
Unit 1:0 
Trip Date: 11/2112016 

I 
Carri~r stated that she did not have co les of the annual Ins 

Safety Fitness Rating Information: 
total Miies Operated 
rcordable Accldenl9 

50,000 
0 

QriversNehicles 
Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

5 5 5 5 

ctlons because the ere In the trucks In Ha s 
OOS Vehicle (CR): O 

Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): O 
COS Vehicle (MCMIS): 0 

Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): o 

3/3/201712:11:19 PM 
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0 BLACK DOG CONSTRUCTION INC 

U.S. DOT#: 2333803 State#:-

I Part B Violations 
! 

rour prbposed safety rating is : 
. I 

I 

This Review is not Rated. 

' I 
I 

I 
I 

Y.l/21J1J>11 :19 PM 
Page
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'1 BLACK DOG CONSTRUCTION INC 

State#:-

Review Date 

U.S. DOT#: 2333803 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. Each employer shall provide educational materials that explain the requirements of this part 382 and obtain a 
written receipt showing the driver received the materials. 

02128/2017 

2. Each employer shall provide educational materials that explain the requirements of this part 382 and the 
employer's policies and procedures with respect to meeting these requirements. Obtain a receipt signed by driver 
documenting a copy of these materials were provided. 

3. Each employer shall ensure that all persons designated to supervise drivers receive at least 60 minutes of training 
on alcohol misuse and receive at least an additional 60 minutes of training on controlled substances use. The 
training will be used by the supervisors to detennine whether reasonable suspicion exists to require a driver to 
undergo testing under §382.307. 

4. Ensure that all drivers are fully and properly qualified before operating in interstate/ intrastate commerce. Maintain 
a complete driver qualification file for each driver, documenting the qualification process. Included in the driver 
qualification file is application for employment, previous employer inquiries, copy of the medical examination 
certificate, road test and certification, certificate of violations, and annual review. 

5. Establish a system to control property -carrying drivers' hours of service. Do not dispatch drivers who lack 
adequate hours to complete assigned trips legally. Do not allow drivers to exceed the 11, 14, aono-hour limits. 

6. A COL driver Is not required to create a standard log If the following criteria are met: 
The driver operates within a 100 air-mile radius of the nonnal work reporting location. The driver returns to the work 
reporting location and Is released from work within 12 consecutive hours. The driver has at least 10 consecutive 
hours off duty separating each 12 hours on duty. The driver does not exceed 11 hours maximum driving time 
following 10 consecutive hours off duty. And the motor carrier must maintains time records for 6 months showing: 
• The time the driver reports for duty each day, 
• The time the driver Is released from duty each day, 
• Total number of hours on duty each day, and 

Total time on duty for the preceding 7 days for drivers used for the first time or intennittently. 

7 · On-duty time means all time from the time a driver begins to work or is required to be In readiness to work until the 
time the driver is relieved from work and all responsibility for perfonning work. On-duty time shall include: All time 
at a plant, terminal, facility, or other property of a motor carrier or shipper, or on any public property, waiting to be 
dispatched, unless the driver has been relieved from duty by the motor carrier and 
all time inspecting, servicing, or conditioning any commercial motor vehicle at any time: 

8. Establish a systematic maintenance records program for all vehicles. Maintain a complete file for each subject 
vehicle, recording all repair, maintenance and inspection operations perfonned. Maintainenance files must identify 
the vehicle by make, serial number, year and tire size .• 

9. Require all drivers to prepare a written inspection report for each day a vehicle is operated. Ensure that each report 
is signed by the driver, certified, and reviewed If defects are reported. 

10. Keep all driver vehicle Inspection reports, signed, certified, and reviewed as required on file for at least 90 days. 

11. Review with your drivers periodically the procedures for doing pre-trip and post-trip Inspections. Ensure that safety 
defects reported by drivers on their Vehicle Inspection Reports (VIR) are repaired before the vehicle is 
re-dispatched. Require drivers to prepare Vehicle Inspection Reports on a daily basis. Keep them on file for 90 
days. 
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t'1 BLACK DOG CONSTRUCTION INC Review Date. 

U.S. DOT#: 2333803 State#:- 02/2812017 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

12. Maintain annual Inspections In accordance with 396.17 on each vehicle. A motor carrier shall not use a commercial 
motor vehicle unless each component has passed an Inspection at least once during the preceding 12 months. The 
inspection must Identify the vehicle, the date of Inspection, and the name and address of the motor carrier or entity 
where the report Is maintained 

13. For all Investigations: 
• Understand Why Compliance Saves Tlme and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, but also 
saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance activities can 
help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety Is good business. 

• Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure the 
actions you are taking are creating Improvement In safety management and compliance. 

• NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violations of the 
same Part In Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be 
assessed under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Ad of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of violations 
means two or more violations of acute and/or critical regulations in three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of Federal 
Regulations discovered during any eligible Investigation. Repeated violations means violation(s) of an acute 
regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after one or 
more closed enforcement actions within a six year period and/or vlolation(s) of a critical regulation in the same Part 
of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement 
actions within a six year period. 

• NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, Investigate a driver's 
employment Information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from all employers the driver 
worked for within the previous 3 years. 

The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) Is a screening tool that assists motor carriers In investigating crash 
history and roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows motor carriers to purchase 5 years 
of crash data and 3 years of roadside Inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration's 
(FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web 
request. Motor carriers should visit the following website for more Information: 
http://www.psp.fmcsa.dot.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

• All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a target. 
Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities. 

14. This report contains citations of regulations that are deemed serious In nature and could result in penalties against 
your company and/or your drivers. 

15. The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the 
violations Identified within this report. Submit this letter within 30 days outlining the carrier's updated changes to 
their policies and procedures regarding all listed violations. Explain in detail how, as a carrier representative, you 
will rectify these deficiencies and prevent their reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation 
and evidence as indicated in the recommendations above, (example: vehicle inspections performed, proof of drug 
and alcohol testing in place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action has been taken. Mail the letter along 
with copies of your supporting evidence to: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 
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------··-··---·-----
BLACK DOG CONSTRUCTION INC 

U.S. DOT# 2333803 

--1 Review D~;:J 
I ! 
i 02/28f20i 7 State#:-·---------------·····-·"-· . ------·-········--~--!' 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations _ 

'"----~-----------------~--------~-

16. 1. acknowled(1e Hint ttwse r cquirements and/01 
reco m ndations have been discussed with me and rny questions have been answered ! understand tllat failure 
to satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requirements. andtcr failure to comply with Kansas Motor Carrier Safety 
Statutes and Regulations could rest1lt in the suspension of Black Dog Construction Inc. operating authority andior 
the irnpoundment of Black Deg Construction Inc. vehicles. 
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ATTACHMENT "C" 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

17-TRAM-414-PEN 

I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on ___ A_P_R_0_4_2_01_7 __ _ 

DIANNA D. HAMLIN, PRESIDENT 
BLACK DOG CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
1806 PATS DRIVE 
GARDEN CITY, KS 6784~6324 
dhamlin@gcblackdog.com 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc. ks. gov 

/SI DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

Order Mailed Date 
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